
March 11, 2025 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
LIBRARY BOARD 

 
Chairperson – Georgia Knazovich - Wasilla               Big Lake – Karen Crandall  Palmer – Vacant 
Vice Chair – Kathy Kysar - Sutton            Talkeetna – Mary Fischer  Trapper Creek – Virginia Robson 
Secretary – Chad Scott – At Large 1       Willow – Mark Spohn    At Large 2 – Martha Kincaid 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING        Meeting ID: 289 421 144 590                          March 11, 2025 
Wasilla Public Library and Teams      Passcode: Zw9Cj63Y                                      1:00 pm 
        

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

III.      AGENDA APPROVAL 

IV.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
             
V.      MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 

A. February 11, 2025 
 

VI.      BOROUGH STAFF REPORTS 
A. Hugh Leslie 
B. Librarians 

 

VIII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION – 3 minutes per person 

  IX.     UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Minutes from January 14, 2025 meeting 
B. Borough Presentation 
C. Robert’s Rules of Order 

 

  X.     NEW BUSINESS 
 A. LCAC Scorecard (in packet) 
 B. Information from Alaska Library Association 
 
  XI.     ADVOCACY 

A. Check articles in papers and blogs 

  XII.    CORRESPONDENCE 

XIII.     MEMBER COMMENTS 

XIV. NEXT MEETING 
A. April 8, 2025 at Talkeetna Library 

XV.     ADJOURNMENT 
 
  

 



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
LIBRARY BOARD

Chairperson – Georgia Knazovich - Wasilla        
Vice Chair - Kathy Kysar - Sutton 
Secretary – Chad Scott - At Large 1

Big Lake – Karen Crandall 
Trapper Creek – Virginia Robson 
Willow – Mark Spohn

 Palmer - Vacant
Talkeetna - Mary Fischer  
At Large 2 – Martha Kincaid

Meeting Minutes

REGULAR MEETING February 11, 2025
Willow Public Library and Teams 1:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. The Meeting on February 11, 2025 was called to order at 1:00 PM by
Chairperson Georgia Knazovich at the Willow Public Library.

II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

A. Present were Georgia Knazovich, Kathy Kysar, Chad Scott, Karen Crandall, Mark 
Spohn, Marty Kincaid, and Virginia Robson.  A quorum was present.

III. AGENDA APPROVAL

A. Agenda was approved with an amendment by Kathy Kysar to move discussion of the 
Open meetings act and Roberts Rules of order as they apply to the meetings minutes 
before accepting the previous meetings minutes.

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

A. The Pledge of Allegiance was made.

V. MINUTES OF THE PRECEDING MEETING

A. Discussion was had about correcting the previous meeting minutes to reflect Robert's 
Rules of Order and asking for borough staff to help clarify the issue. Kathy Kysar 
made a motion to table the discussion until the next meeting. Karen Crandall seconded, 
and the motion was passed.

VI. BOROUGH STAFF REPORTS

A. Hugh Leslie – Recreation & Library Services Manager: Mr. Leslie discussed the 
borough's calendar for public meetings around the valley and advocated for the 
opportunity to meet with the Assembly to discuss issues. Gave updates on the pre-
development plan for Big Lake, the Borough Libraries Strategic Plan meetings and 
the LCAC.

February 11, 2025



B. Julie Mitchell - Willow: Shared updates on Library programs and events like;
Tuesday night chess, a local business event, a winter carnival, photo contest.

C. Cassidy Drake - Big Lake Library: Talked about recent activities including the
strategic plan meeting, Pre-K story time, Valentine's themed embroidery class, and a
book sale. And upcoming events: high tea and book chat, annual wedding project,
lattes and literature, PFD applications, Reading Dragons, and a blind date with a
book program.

D. Zane Treesh - Wasilla: Gave updates on IT projects, building expansions, and their
recovery after some temporary flooding in their parking lot due to weather.

E. Geri Denkewalter - Talkeetna: Shared about their mentor's program, movie story
time, book club, the strategic plan meeting, and the bachleor auction. And new
programs: unlock the power of your library card, puzzle contest, a senior writing
program and the 52nd birthday of the Talkeetna Public Library on March 17th.

F. Julie Buzby-Sutton: Talked about library programs, such as regular programming,
preschool stories, after-school, book club, chess club, common threads, and strong
people, home school, youth program hosted community skate night and trivia, and
the community garden.

G Marita Crosby-Trapper Creek: gave updates on an escape room, holiday cards craft,
and the strategic plan meeting.

VII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION – 3 minutes per person

A. Marian Charles: Discussed the Willow strategic plan meeting

B. Melinda Dale: Discussed the Willow strategic plan and Robert’s Rules of Order.

C. Jeanne Troshynski: Discussed Library Board Minutes and the LCAC.

D. Jackie Goforth: Discussed the American Library Association, the Children’s Internet 
Protection Act, The Supreme Court,  the ACLU, and book challenges.

E. Patti Bills: Discussed activities and staff at the Willow Library.

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Borough presentation: Kathy Kysar will be gathering information and taking over the 
presentation.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Under new business, it was mentioned that issues had been covered by previous

February 11, 2025



discussions: Minute taking, discussion of a new strategic plan with the committee, 
and members communicating with the public to get input. 

X. ADVOCACY

A. None

XI. CORRESPONDENCE

A. None

XII. MEMBER COMMENTS

A. Kathy Kysar discussed Roberts's Rules of Order and meeting minutes.

B. Marty Kincaid: Discussed member comments etiquette, Artificial Intelligence, the
Strategic Plan and national news pertaining to Libraries and culture.

C. Mark Sphon: Discussed funding for the Rose Group and the Strategic Plan.

D. Chad Scott: Discussed Robert’s Rules of Order and asked for Borough Staff to
clarify issues and accusations made about the minutes.

XII. NEXT MEETING

A. March 11, 2025 at Wasilla Library

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

A. Meeting adjourned at 2:11 pm

February 11, 2025



February 11, 2025 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
LIBRARY BOARD 

Chairperson – Georgia Knazovich - Wasilla               Big Lake – Karen Crandall Palmer – Vacant 
Vice Chair – Kathy Kysar - Sutton         Talkeetna – Mary Fischer  Trapper Creek – Virginia Robson 
Secretary – Chad Scott – At Large 1 Willow – Mark Spohn At Large 2 – Martha Kincaid 

MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING        Meeting ID: 289 421 144 590              February 11, 2025 
Willow Public Library and Teams       Passcode: Zw9Cj63Y                        1:00 pm 

I. CALL TO ORDER
A. Called to order 1:00 pm

II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
A. Present: Georgia Knazovich, Kathy Kysar, Chad Scott, Karen Crandall, Mark Spohn,
Virginia Robson, Martha Kincaid.
B. Absent: Mary Fischer

III. AGENDA APPROVAL
A. Ms. Kysar motioned for the approval of the minutes be moved below New Business.
Discussion ensued regarding the reason. Motion failed 6 to 1.

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
A. Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
A. January 14, 2025

a. Ms. Kysar motioned to table the minutes until March 11, 2025 meeting, passed 6 to 1.

VI. BOROUGH STAFF REPORTS
B. Hugh Leslie – Recreation & Library Services Manager – Gave information regarding Clerk’s
training of OMA and Parliamentary Procedure. Provided information on the budgetary process and
meetings for the Borough. Summed up the Rose Group Int’l meetings and the pre-development plan
for Big Lake Library. Recapped the LCAC meeting.
C. Librarians

a. Julie Mitchell – Willow – Spoke about the Chess club program, Get to Know your Local
Business in Willow, Winter Carnival and Photo contest. The photo contest gained interest,
and they’ll do another one in the summer. Mentioned the KTNA Library radio show.

b. Cassidy Drake – Big Lake – Informed the board about the good attendance of the programs
at Big Lake Library and at the strategic plan public meeting. Gearing up for a book sale
with the help the Big Lake friends group. Reading Dragons program is going well and Blind
Date with a book program going on now.

c. Zane Treesh – Wasilla – Spoke about funding the RFID project, possible building
expansion, they’ve had high checkout rates lately and good program attendance.

EXAMPLE



February 11, 2025 

d. Geri Denkewalter – Talkeetna – Spoke about the mentors program gaining traction again,
other programs have been well attended lately and new programs coming soon. The Friends
of Talkeetna Library will host an anniversary celebration to be held in June and they
received a donation from the Talkeetna Bachelors Society from their annual auction. Started
a senior writing program. Had a good turnout for the strategic planning meeting.

e. Juli Buzby – Sutton – Overall they’ve had more patrons visiting this FY than last,
attendance at programming is steady, youth community hosted a community skate night and
preparing for a trivia night. Getting ready for the community garden and puzzles are
popular.

f. Marita Crosby – Trapper Creek – Attendance for programs is well attended, did an escape
room game. Adult craft time made cards, a few people at the strategic plan meeting but
several surveys submitted. Looking forward to summer.

VIII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION – 3 minutes per person

A. Marian Charles – Ms. Charles spoke about the strategic plan meeting; everyone appreciates the staff
at the Willow Library.

B. Melinda Dale – Ms. Dale thanked the board, spoke about the strategic plan meeting. Gave thoughts
about the minutes and how to take them appropriately.

C. Jeanne Troshynski – Ms. Troshynski corrected the spelling of her name in previous minutes. Gave
thoughts on minute writing. Mentioned that individuals speaking at other meetings during the public
comment period say that they’re representing themselves and not speaking on behalf of the Board
that they may be a member of.

D. Jackie Goforth – Ms. Goforth spoke about the Children’s Internet Protection Act and challenged
books.

E. Patty Bills – Ms. Bills thanked the board and commented that she loved the Willow Library.

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Borough presentation

a. Ms. Kysar let the board know that she will take over the presentation to the Assembly.
B. Roberts Rules tips for members

a. Revisited in minute taking.

X. NEW BUSINESS
A. Minute taking – Kathy

a. Earlier in the meeting, copies of Robert’s Rules regarding minute taking and examples of
minutes following the guidelines were distributed to the board. Follow up with the Clerk’s
office for clarification is expected.

B. Discussion of new strategic plan with committee
a. Chair acknowledged the consulting firm for the strategic plan seemed to be well versed in
such assignments and looking forward to the report.

C. Members communicating with public get input
a. Ms. Kincaid suggested more public outreach to inform about the libraries.

XI. ADVOCACY

A. None

EXAMPLE



February 11, 2025 

XII. CORRESPONDENCE

A. None

XIII. MEMBER COMMENTS

A. Kathy Kysar – Ms. Kysar encouraged the board to read Robert’s Rules to become more familiar
with procedures.

B. Martha Kincaid – Ms. Kincaid apologized for interrupting other members comments during the last
meeting. Spoke about AI in libraries and book selection options in libraries.

C. Mark Spohn – Mr. Spohn asked about how the Rose Group for the strategic plan was funded,
informed it was federally funded.

D. Chad Scott – Mr. Scott informed the board that he’s familiar with Robert’s Rules and asked for
clarity from staff.

XIV. NEXT MEETING
A. March 11, 2025 at Wasilla Library - Accepted unanimously

XV. ADJOURNMENT
A. Meeting adjourned at 2:20 pm

EXAMPLE











Title: 

Author: 

Date: 

Reviewer Name: 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Community Development Department 

Library Material Review Score Card 

Evaluation criteria: The committee should consider the following acquisition and weeding 

criteria as applied to the challenged material. 

• )s the material in good condition or appearance?

• Is the topic of the material a priority for the collection?

• Is the format of the material a priority for the collection?

• Has the material been used frequently by patrons?

• Is the material factually accurate?

• Has the material been superseded by a new edition or a better source?

• Is the material relevant to the needs and interests of the community?

o Can the material be easily borrowed from another source?

e Does the material have literary, artistic, scientific, political, or educational 

merit? 








	I. CALL TO ORDER
	A. Called to order 1:00 pm

	II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
	A. Present: Georgia Knazovich, Kathy Kysar, Chad Scott, Karen Crandall, Mark Spohn, Virginia Robson, Martha Kincaid.
	B. Absent: Mary Fischer

	III. AGENDA APPROVAL
	A. Ms. Kysar motioned for the approval of the minutes be moved below New Business. Discussion ensued regarding the reason. Motion failed 6 to 1.

	IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	A. Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.
	B. Hugh Leslie – Recreation & Library Services Manager – Gave information regarding Clerk’s training of OMA and Parliamentary Procedure. Provided information on the budgetary process and meetings for the Borough. Summed up the Rose Group Int’l meeting...
	C. Librarians
	a.  Julie Mitchell – Willow – Spoke about the Chess club program, Get to Know your Local Business in Willow, Winter Carnival and Photo contest. The photo contest gained interest, and they’ll do another one in the summer. Mentioned the KTNA Library rad...
	b. Cassidy Drake – Big Lake – Informed the board about the good attendance of the programs at Big Lake Library and at the strategic plan public meeting. Gearing up for a book sale with the help the Big Lake friends group. Reading Dragons program is go...
	c. Zane Treesh – Wasilla – Spoke about funding the RFID project, possible building expansion, they’ve had high checkout rates lately and good program attendance.
	d. Geri Denkewalter – Talkeetna – Spoke about the mentors program gaining traction again, other programs have been well attended lately and new programs coming soon. The Friends of Talkeetna Library will host an anniversary celebration to be held in J...
	e. Juli Buzby – Sutton – Overall they’ve had more patrons visiting this FY than last, attendance at programming is steady, youth community hosted a community skate night and preparing for a trivia night. Getting ready for the community garden and puzz...
	f.  Marita Crosby – Trapper Creek – Attendance for programs is well attended, did an escape room game. Adult craft time made cards, a few people at the strategic plan meeting but several surveys submitted. Looking forward to summer.


	LCAC SCORE SHEET.pdf
	AUGUST 12, 2024 LCAC PACKET 8
	AUGUST 12, 2024 LCAC PACKET 9
	AUGUST 12, 2024 LCAC PACKET 10
	AUGUST 12, 2024 LCAC PACKET 11

	March 11, 2025  Library Board Agenda.pdf
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
	III.      AGENDA APPROVAL
	IV.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	A. Hugh Leslie
	B. Librarians





